From: Laura Hansen <hansenl@lcflapd.com>

To: "StewLilker@columbiacountyobserver.com"
<StewLilker@columbiacountyobserver.com>

CC: PD Records <records@lcflapd.com>

Date: Fri, 18 Mar 2016 16:50:55 -0400

Subject: RE: PRR_16_0318_pd-activity-621-circle-dr

I find no records for the requested address.
Thank you.

Laura Hansen

Records Clerk

Lake City Police Department
225 NW Main Boulevard
Lake City, Florida 32055-3964
386-758-5432

386-758-5434 (fax)

From: StewLilker@columbiacountyobserver.com [mailto:StewLilker@columbiacountyobserver.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:53 PM

To: PD Records <records@Icflapd.com>

Subject: PRR_16_0318_pd-activity-621-circle-dr

Background: In the past 15 minutes or so I have been in contact with the records dept of LCPD. I thank
you for your courtesy. I asked substantially the following question: Do you have any records of criminal
activity at 621 Circle Drive. I explained this was the parcel behind the hospital with the little park by the
lake. I was advised that there was none.

Pursuant to the Public Record Law I am requesting the following:

For the address of 621 Circle Drive, the area behind Shands at Lake Shore, records of criminal activity.

If none, replying to this email with NONE will be sufficient.

The legal stuff:

If you feel that this record is exempt, please email me a written statement explaining with
particularity the reasons for your conclusion that the records you claim are exempt are
actually exempt. If this includes more than one record, please list the name of the record
followed by the reason.

Additionally, if you have redacted information, please e mail me a written statement
explaining who redacted the information and with particularity, what has been redacted and
the reasons for your conclusion that the portions of the records you claim are exempt are
actually exempt.

If you feel there will be charges attached to this request, please advise me before hand by
sending me an itemized estimate with the name of the person delegated to do the work; the
title of that person, that person's hourly rate, and the work performed.

I am thanking you in advance for your consideration.
And have a nice weekend. Stew

Think green - use an electron -- save a tree.
StewLilker

Pub/ed

Columbia County Observer

(386-454-4500)

Good government is everybody's business.




